

Ms Alison Wedgwood
Environment & Sustainability Co-ordinator
NSW Ports
PO Box 297
Botany NSW 1455

08/07/2020

Dear Ms Wedgwood

**Enfield ILC (MP05_0147) – Revised Overarching Construction Environmental Management Plan
Version 4 (Conditions 6.2 and 6.3)**

I refer to the Enfield ILC Overarching Construction Environmental Management Plan Version 4 dated May 2020, which was submitted in accordance with Conditions 6.2 and 6.3 of Schedule 2 of the approval for the Enfield ILC (MP05_0147). The revised Overarching CEMP is intended to address environmental management of ongoing and future works within areas to be managed, maintained and developed by NSW Ports at the Enfield Intermodal Logistics Centre which are not covered by other stage specific CEMPs.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it addresses the requirements of conditions 6.2 and 6.3.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the Enfield ILC Overarching Construction Environmental Management Plan (Version 4, dated May 2020). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Nathan Stringer on (02) 9995 5531 or via email at nathan.stringer@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Karen Harragon
Director, Social And Infrastructure Assessments
Social & Infrastructure Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary